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TO:   Jim Gray, Mayor 
  

FROM:  
  Todd Slatin, Director 
  Division of  Central Purchasing 
 
DATE:  September 6, 2013 

 
SUBJECT: Bid #88-2013 – Temporary Labor for General Services 
 

 
 

Bids were received in the Division of  Central Purchasing on August 12, 2013 to establish a price 
contract for Temporary Labor for General Services.   
 
Economic Engine notified one hundred and ninety-three (193) vendors with forty (40) vendors viewing 
the document. Six (6) bids were received.  
 
Workman Group, LLC submitted the low bid, but does not meet the required specification in the bid 
of having an office located in the Lexington area. OmniSource Staffing placed the next lowest bid. 
 
The bid from OmniSource Staffing meets bid specifications and is within budgetary constraints; 
therefore, I recommend the bid submitted by OmniSource Staffing be accepted to establish this price 
contract. 
 
 

 
 
 
cc: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer 
 William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance 
 Geoff Reed, Commissioner of General Services 

Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Division of Fleet and Facilities Management 
 Ben Turpin, Assistant Director, Division of Facilities Management 
 Stacey Maynard, Council Administrator 
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